

# JACEK KOBRENCZUK

## Data Analyst - Billing

+44 79 34 55 4878 • jkob1112@gmail.com • [LinkedIn](#) • [www.jacek79.net](http://www.jacek79.net)

### SUMMARY

I'm a Data Analyst in Billing with two years of experience in the energy field and over three years of overall experience working with data. I'm currently seeking new opportunities where I can both utilize my existing skills and acquire new ones. I am particularly focused on enhancing my programming skills and expanding my knowledge. I'm open to challenging projects that will allow me to grow professionally and enable me to make substantial contributions to the team.

### CERTIFICATES

Databricks Certified Data Analyst Associate  
Databricks Certified Data Engineer Associate  
Databricks Lakehouse fundamentals  
70-761 Querying Data with Transact SQL  
DP-900 Azure Data Fundamentals  
AZ-900 Azure Fundamentals  
AI-900 Azure AI Fundamentals  
98-364 Database Administration Fundamentals MTA  
CompTIA A+ 220-1002  
CompTIA A+ 220-1001  
SDI – Service Desk Analyst v8 Certificate

### EXPERIENCE

#### **Ensek**

(Remotely) Nottingham

#### **Data Analyst – Billing**

10/2022 – Present

Manage a portfolio of clients with over 6K half-hourly dataset meters, checking data for errors, inconsistencies or anomalies and taking corrective actions,  
Managing the process of collecting, correcting, and cleaning data to ensure data accuracy for monthly settlement,  
Writing SQL queries to maintain billing performance,  
Generate daily billing performance reports,  
Collaborate with DBA to improve query performance and efficiency.

#### **Frasers Group**

Shirebrook

#### **IT Analyst (Data)**

08/2021 – 10/2022

I was directed towards data-related issues (tickets) with full access to DDL, DML, and DQL.  
Creating stored procedures for company needs  
Functions, views, tables, and triggers.  
Creating Excel files with appropriate data for other departments with a connection SQL to Excel  
Creating SSRS reports using Visual Studio 2019 and Report Builder  
Working in SSMS for T-SQL and Toad, SQL Developer Edition for Oracle

#### **Hays – Sky Sheffield Digital Campus**

Sheffield

#### **IT – Technician**

2020

Hardware maintenance  
Software Installation and Configuration  
Network Support

### EDUCATION

College A-level School in Poland Faculty: Computing  
Passed exam and started university in Olsztyn - Poland - unfinished.

Poland 2002 – 2005

### PROJECTS

Azure Data Factory - ETL – Apple XML file  
SSMS Database design - Cryptocurrency Tracker  
SSRS Report for Crypto Project  
SSMS UK House sale 2020 – 2022  
Tableau Dashboards  
SSIS – ELT

all projects available on my website [www.jacek79.net](http://www.jacek79.net)